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MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:  May 2, 2019  
 

To:  Library Commission 
 

From:  Heidi Murphy, Director of Library and Recreation 
 

Subject: Schedule of Upcoming Meetings and Events of Interest 
 

 

 

Date Time Meeting/Event Location 

May 1 7pm Human Services Commission 
City Council Chamber, 200 Old Bernal 
Ave 

May 2 7pm  Library Commission 
City Council Chamber, 200 Old Bernal 
Ave  

May 5 10:15am-4pm Treasures of Japan 
 
Pleasanton Library 
 

May 6 7pm Civic Arts Commission 
City Council Chamber, 200 Old Bernal 
Ave 

May 7 7p.m City Council 
City Council Chamber, 200 Old Bernal 
Avenue 

May 8 7pm Youth Commission 
Operation Services Center, 3333 Busch   
Road 

May 9 7pm Parks and Recreation Commission 
City Council Chamber, 200 Old Bernal  
Avenue 

May 11 2-5pm 
 

Pleasanton Rose Show Pleasanton Senior Center 

May 21 7pm City Council 
City Council Chamber, 200 Old Bernal 
Avenue 

May 22 7pm Planning Commission 
City Council Chamber, 200 Old Bernal 
Avenue 

 
Bicycle, Pedestrian and Trails Committee – normally meets on the fourth Monday of each month. 
Civic Arts Commission – normally meets on the first Monday of each month. 
Human Services Commission – normally meets on the first Wednesday of each month. 
Library Commission – normally meets on the first Thursday of each month. 
Parks and Recreation Commission – normally meets on the second Thursday of each month. 
Planning Commission – normally meets on the second and fourth Wednesdays of each month. 
Youth Commission – normally meets on the second Wednesday of each month during the school year. 


